
From: 	 ATF 	(ATF) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Sent: 	 3/29/2011 7:39:05 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Draft language for use in Mexico 

Matt: 

We will check this on our end and get back to you. 

ATF 
ATF Office of the Director 

CH ATF 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)  

CC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) ; Me!son, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J. 
Sent: Tue Mar 29 19:30:33 2011 
Subject: Draft language for use in Mexico 
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op 
Matthew S. Axelrod 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Desk (202) 305-0273 

Cell (202) 532-3087 

******* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But 
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without 
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any 
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without 
express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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